Item 11 - Correspondence

From: Dan Seamans

To: MCP-Chair

Subject: Planning Board Hearing, 12/7/23, Bucklodge Tract, Prel. Plan #11989032A
Date: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 10:53:18 AM

Attachments: BucklodaeTract.ScottKnutsonsRework.2023-11-11.pdf

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

To: Chair, MC Planning Board:

Please be advised that I have signed up to provide testimony at the above Planning Board
Hearing.

Material related to some of my testimony is attached below. It has been prepared by Scott
Knudson, AIA. It shows suggested revisions to the Reforestation and Landscape Plans to
improve the visual impact of the Site. A modification of one of the roads to building sites is
part of the effort to retain more existing, mature forest.

Other than the visual impact of the development on the community, there are substantial
concerns about Zoning Uses, Toxic Runoff Pollution, Traffic and Noise, and Lighting
Pollution.

A short list of concerns related to the Planning Board Staff Report are :

< The Zoning Uses are broad in scope, allowing a range of businesses some of which
use toxic chemicals, have an unkown range of potential employees or will seek
retail ingress and egress traffic.

< There is no Traffic Study to be done under the Exemption proposed to reveal the
impact on area roads including Bucklodge Road, primarily a residential road.

< The Stormwater Management Plan has unresolved, impactful runoff conditions.

The Boyds Civic Association needs to further review and delineate these concerns. It
requests the Planning Board postpone approval and keep the record open for additional
inquiries from the community.

Sincerely,
Dan Seamans
President, Boyds Civic Association


mailto:danseamans123@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org
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(HIGH ORITY) \\\ N e O 10 5 . Forest Conservation Data Table e e
CONSERVATION . 14 \L\’O R he L
/ (o) Number of Acres . 14801 Clopper Road, Boyds, MD 20841
d - o? / Address: ' ’
- _ EASEMENT) 0.23 WO e v -
™~ 6 R N (301) 972-4997; dfing@mail.com
\ ~ (TO BE PLACED |NTO A GORYJ’! P / Remaining in Agricultural Use - Phone # and Email:
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N~ ~ o CONSERVATION EASEME - LIST OF AMENDMENT ITEMS Total Exsting Forest a1
>~ ~ A . s /C{ _ Forest Retention 1.4
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D to building lots for moderate industrial uses.
MISS UTILITY 2. The plan proposes new buildings on new lots 1 and 5 and larger Land Use & Thresholds’ V|C|N|TY MAP
buildings on existing lots 2 and 4 for uses permitted in the IM zone. Land Use Category |IDA ARA, MDR, IDA, HDR, MDP, or CIA.
Call "Miss Utility" at 1-800-257-7777, 48 hours prior . . L ]
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public utility companies with underground facilities in approved for the site from 15,520 square feet to 66,667 square feet. Afforestation Threshold 15%| percent
:22“5:2: I‘;L’;:gzOS;fhgxliﬁth;%?nzTngzvsntg:’tsoe 4. The plan proposes new access driveways and on-site parking areas
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Galls on Tunk. co-dominate amendment. Acres of Forest in Retained Cleared Planted PP
leaders, dead broken limbs . . . Wetlands - - - Boyds, MD 20841
Scale: 1" = 60’ ST-1** Quercus alba White Oak 43.6" Moderate with decay, die-back, To be retained N/A The plan proposes new on-site and off-site category one conservation

100-Year Floodplain - - - (301) 972-4997

adventitious limbs, sap rot easement areas for stream valley buffer protection, on-site forest
Small White Oak arowing out . . Stream Buffers 0.13 - 0.08
e dg t_t_g retention, and forest planting.
. .. .. . R of root collar, adventitious . . . . Priority A 0.13 - 0.08
ST-2 Liriodendron tulipifera Tulip Poplar 33.3 Moderate limbs, 15% visable girdling To be retained N/A 8. A Fire Department Apparatus Access &Water Supp|y Plan is bemg riority Areas

: ' : ' roots submitted as part of the amendment.
0 60 120 240 Off-site, major canker on P
ST-3 Liriodendron tulipifera Tulip Poplar 25.3" & 26.7" Moderate - Poor leader, visable girdling roots, To be retained N/A FCP NOTES: RULLLTTIPN

obstructed view into canopy — - . . . . . , - ‘\“ NERS OF Ly, %, o

SOURCE OF TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY DATA: Off-site. galls up and down 1. The Limits-of-Disturbance may be adjusted in the field with the M-NCPPC forest conservation inspector's permission, to save Professional Certification: $~ ogs\ .......... o‘,-%",' g
. » » . . » 92 . i : § 2001, %
: ST-4 Liriodendron tulipifera Tulip Poplar 25.7 Moderate trunk, view of canopy To be retained N/A adjacent trees. ; ; ; S 1 "52% @
Potomac Aerial Surveys, Inc. obstructed 2. Reforestation tree planting to be planted pursuant to the ANSI planting standards. Is:?)'::,?sf:: ;f::;l:zta:r;|:r:I:r;m;s"z;|:r:?a%£z:; ::cﬁ:er:ty direct : %": ?;;
P.O. Box 40 Off-site, broken dead limbs 3. The proposed tree species shown on this plan can be revised with approval from the forest conservation inspector. registered to practice in the State of Maryland. : : ;sfg‘ ':.: ) WSSC GRID 228NW16
Woodsboro, MD 21798 ST-5* Liriodendron tulipifera Tulip Poplar 30.0" (Estimate) Moderate - Poor |eaéve't2,ﬁfﬁﬁﬁfiﬁlﬂﬁfws To be retained N/A 4. Protection from deer damage is required to be installed on each tree and shrub before M-NCPPC acceptance of tree planting. QQ s ®
limbs See Sheet 4 for detail. Shrubs may be placed in groupings of 3 to 5 with deer protection around the group planting. g N 5 TAX MAP DU343

(301) 845-9767 *SPECIMEN TREE 5. All tree protection and stress reduction measures are intended to be completed within the limits of the property. Locations of 05-25-2023 10-21-2024 Or MAP\“\%““ "
Date of Photography: March 12, 2019 ** TREE > 75%OF THE CURRENT COUNTY/STATE CHAMPION FOR THE SPECIES symbols shown on plan for graphic and legibility reasons only. Signature Date Exp. Date M-NCPPC FILE NO.

11989032A
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CATEGORY I \\\\ N = -z : Upggade o Most e \N B L / \ T) Gontact Person or Owner: Deborah Fling
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
~ _ = \ C (MOD / - \ Road & Utility ROWs" - Signature:
N~ ~ o CONSERVATION EASEME - LIST OF AMENDMENT ITEMS Total Exsting Forest a1
>~ ~ A . s /C{ _ Forest Retention 1.4
N o NG AN - - 1.  The plan proposes to convert or consolidate recorded outlots B, C, and Forest Cleared 2.7
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
fo the start of work. The excavator must noify all 3. The plan proposes.to increase the overall gross floor area (GFA) Conservation Threshold 20%| percent SCALE: 1 2,000
public utility companies with underground facilities in approved for the site from 15,520 square feet to 66,667 square feet. Afforestation Threshold 15%| percent
:22“5:2: I‘;L’;:gzOS;fhgxliﬁth;%?nzTngzvsntg:’tsoe 4. The plan proposes new access driveways and on-site parking areas
commencing excavation. The excavator is for the proposes new buildings and uses. Total Channel Average Bufzer .
rcessstf:'g'g for compliance with requirements of SIGNIFICANT TREE CHART 5. The plan provides new on-site sewage disposal systems for the Length (ft) Width (ft Prep_ared for:
B SIZE (D.B.H.) STRESS CONTROL proposed new buildings on all lots. Stream(s) 500 25 Buck Rldge, LLC.
TREE NUMBER | BOTANICAL NAME | COMMON NAME B.H.) | TREE CONDITION COMMENTS STATUS ; : : :
MEASURES A Forest Conservation Plan is being submitted as part of the plan ) ) 14801 Clopper Road
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
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